
From: Kappen, Brian J <Brian.Kappen@terracon.com> 
Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 1:52 PM 
To: Schultz, Josie M - DNR 
Subject: OHM-Green Bay 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.  
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is 
safe. 

 

Josie, 
 
Just FYI, the vapor mitigation system fans at the building were restarted on Wednesday, Nov 1. 
 

Brian Kappen, P.G. 

Senior Geologist 
 

 

4900 South Pennsylvania Ave, Ste 100 I Cudahy, Wisconsin 53110-1347 New Address! 
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Partnership at every step of your journey. Learn More > 
 

From: Kappen, Brian J  
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 4:31 PM 
To: Schultz, Josie M - DNR <josie.schultz@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: Ionization  
 
 
 

Brian Kappen, P.G. 
Senior Geologist 
 

 

4900 South Pennsylvania Ave, Ste 100 I Cudahy, Wisconsin 53110-1347 New Address! 

D (414) 209-7647 I M (262) 745-5054 
bjkappen@terracon.com I Terracon.com 
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Partnership at every step of your journey. Learn More >  
 

Terracon provides environmental, facilities, geotechnical, and materials consulting engineering services 
delivered with responsiveness, resourcefulness, and reliability.  

 

Private and confidential as detailed here (www.terracon.com/disclaimer). If you cannot access the 
hyperlink, please e-mail sender.  

https://secure-web.cisco.com/15fkoUmSCTVaNkZ_MTsKfbzJg8rgEP1mzd5wtVu1QjXKGpBjjkxgGg9LFmxcKUI9J6YMDS3sJ5Z5hMFNMRRyYZ10eK1wYETSeR645h0P78H9GX4oOtqSXBRSXUcRixMdxYNLDqJSzzlwjC95ai6eCUejT2zSWINLoMrGrfx6xjSLjIySgrhmO6tuY_VM3bPgWPMhtLfw2IRn7BC8vsO82-1tkxdQd8cnsJJDtbwj3OX-6ZzbCw70vtmHZZKn5iibHVYNl-vHEP2xA2Fh-BFE2djSlTWVLLKk0KhBDvtDsdzHjNsHWOS6wjvN7D0MDs8Y8/https%3A%2F%2Fwww.terracon.com%2Flifecycle%2F
http://www.terracon.com/disclaimer
https://www.facebook.com/terracon/
https://twitter.com/terraconlife
https://secure-web.cisco.com/146_xvSHYq_GPl3-4CvFKMRY7paBZAE1T8_-VKfznJR2VPaNXjhK9n-m6CHrjryb8V29E4hwXoPpmdnquVHS2RpbNggqGN481zNPRO06YiumpZpVAO-dcVQWG_rlo1OCz3V4twkRow24nYRVBgshN0D-hv0oLGzECFNNngkLhhHHN9sw_rNZ4q6-27TxTEu-Wu8lTJRNBFoYcHYEqpFwjxsqFspzx7g_eSYmft5D1XaEzK2MJyCxg6Kx3LjZrKW-Jw5W63Hyo4fUI_zSWTFFKG72-QUoZtCkfhQIXwmGGvV-9ETJOfAuQ4m8UtZx7XIVG/https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fterracon%2Fmycompany%2F
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1pq0Vc5kInvC4cSIS0XfmM4dO-eo8NarVc2t182TP_AcS0Utft9ncG9DD3B_e2lIJXCQVnpFVOxWPt5_0NkgTvhhNFQ3CYm3LRvr7FIOTDzkvgAOnJC36KvDMEmaojXVjCrenD65BQqYYcOphLngccQMxTJio9XjfYqqIS2qEjb90rHdwxUCmkoFDU6fzX8d7BFvjRBlaKuMu9QjVuJQL5IDPc7oFQfj_89IIKzKWwCPx5I4FOrQO_YpNXXiAr5xAhZw4r2wsWatODFYNNiwYcZqQw9i9T9cCP_FTErw0atxcBHoM5ZJc2KTxxldRB7jq/https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fterraconlife%2F
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCnME_jcG0b6CH5xxwdrtDZw

